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Received Stakeholder Question/Comment/Response
06/14/2024 | Name Bruce Landrey
Organization  Landrey Global Advisors

Not all of us are deep insiders. It would be extremely
helpful and improve communication and understanding if
the presenters would spell out acronyms and abbreviations
before using them. There were several in the most recent
presentations that were not in the list from the previous
presentations. Similarly it would help if the presenters put
some of their references into context. What, for example,
is a ROSE - E? Thank you.

RESPONSE
Dear Stakeholder,

We appreciate your participation in our roundtable
discussion and your feedback on how we can make the
presentations and content more useful and accessible to
our stakeholders. Thank you for this reminder to prompt
upcoming presenters to define acronyms they plan to use
in their presentations. The final slide of each Roundtable
presentation contains a current and regularly updated list
of applicable acronyms. However, the names of the models
we use in our analysis are not listed there. ROSE-E, which
stands for Resource Option Strategy Engine, is a Portfolio
Development model used in our IRP analysis. In future
meetings where we discuss the IRP modeling process, we
will do a better job of describing each model.

Again, thank you for taking the time to help us improve our
Stakeholder engagement process.
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We will share your questions and our answers in the next
online stakeholder feedback pdf, posted in July. If you have
any other questions, please let us know!

- CEP/IRP Team
Brittany
Cascade Policy Institute

My name is Brittany and | am an Oregon State University
Student working as an intern at Cascade Policy Institute. |
attended the last distribution system workshop and am
curious about PGE's Clean Energy Planning and
Integrated Resource Plan. | have several questions and
would appreciate talking to someone that can provide
clarity. | am available to set up a phone call, zoom
meeting, or to communicate via email. Is there anyone |
could contact that could help?

RESPONSE
Dear Stakeholder,

Thank you for reaching out to our CEP/IRP team. We are
happy to connect and answer questions. Would you
please send us a list of your questions so we can direct
them to the proper team members for answers? We will
then have the appropriate team member reach our to set
up atime to talk.

Thank you,

- CEP/IRP Team
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